
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 6/12/2013 3:18:35 PM 
To: Yee, Frances (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2) 
Cc: Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Doll, 

Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Robertson, 
Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Dennis M. 
(dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: PG&E PSEP Overview 

Frances, 

Thank you, this is helpful. However, I'm looking for something that maybe provides a little bit more detail about 
the plan itself. Do you have something that goes a little bit further into the program and the actual work plan? 

Thanks, 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 
Deputy Director 
Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 
Safety and Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone:415-703-2274 
E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@epuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: Yee, Frances lraailto:FSC2@pge.coral 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12,2013 9:32 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Robertson, Michael; Lee, Dennis M. 
Cc: Yura, Jane; Doll, Laura 
Subject: PG&E PSEP Overview 

Liza, Mike and Dennis, 

Per your request from our meeting of June 4, 2013, attached is an overview of PG&E's Pipeline Safety 
Enhancement Plan that was recently presented at an AG A committee meeting last May. 

Regards, 

Frances Yee 
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